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Fro : Melinda Malloy < # M
To:- WD1.TWP4.JHC t h y,/#v9 i

Date: 9/5/96 8:53am 7
Subject: Minutes of Meeting #290

Jim: |
|

Re our conversation last week. do you have any news on how the subject meeting
1

minutes will be. corrected and when they'll be issued? The staff needs to ;

prepare a written reply to the minutes, and it would be beneficial if we had
the corrected minutes in hand.

Melinda i

CC: fma, dbm, emm, cmc 1
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